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& Feb. 1, 1969

Dear Harold,

Enclosed are all the Archives had on Hunt and Rothermel. Their files
aren't worth shit, since independently I located another page dealing with
him which I sent you. These have already been sent to Rothermel so you
don't need to waste paper and money and time.

Here also are two capies of letters from theArchives which should be of .
sane interest. They go with the other one I sent you last week, and haap
better explain what they claim im in there. :

They claim to have nothing on Kara-patnitski, other than CD ]..330, :
which I still can't find in my files, although I Xnow I had it, since
I'm sure T sent you a copy. o :

Do you know of the color photos of the crowd outside the Texas
Theater when Oswald was arrested? I have them from the Archives in
8 X 10 size. There could be some interesting faces in them. They
are pictures # 2 £ 3 from CD 577 and were taken by Stuart L. Reed.
I am contacting him for prints from the original negatives. These
should all be blown up. There had to be sameone in that crowd.

Does Bernabei have anythigg on Malcolm X other than the Lomax
book which is worthless compared to the Norden article in the Realist.
I had a long telephone conversation with Wm. Worthy who can get $1

- million ($250 thousand¥ for U4 years) to investigate it. He is running

same checks on Bud before approaching him, I told him that Bud was
of dubious allegiance and that the comittee would probably not get
off the ground. I recommended that he contact you, and told him that
you might even send him a copy of the Miami tape. Worthy has written
for Bsquire, Realist, Minority of One, etc., but I don't know what

' to think of him. You will have to judge for yourself.

Take care.




2/5/69
Deer Peul and Gery,

Your respectuve letters of 2/3 end 2/1 received, Both helnfu
Paul reminds he is= willing to copy ymux Cary's last Archives tetch =n3,
cannot get elmost dome by weckend I might send what I heven't for bim t
I think, when Usry c¢en (and this time circumsisnces mitigeted against i
should check With both of us before ordering for indications ere he hesg
eated much, mesning wested money that could hgve gotten things we do no
Iz do reesll some of what . have thet 1 haven t yet csrdsd snd 1 heve m
1% carded. For exemple, 1 was sble to tell Berry Ermest not to get »mxk
pege on peorle we wsa going to look up becsuse we hrve tnem. With A few
it does not pay, but with e lsrge order, tnless there is 'z real crush,
Gery should send us both lists firet, so we cen mark whet we heve end =

Paul send copy of NYT story on return plctures snd X-reys, 1
I h:ve misleld my file on this, ¥het i3 1temized es being return does n
eny nunbers in eny of the records, inclnding the recent ones. I also hs
%sshington Star story on this. If either of you hes any mccounting othe
thet of the limes,”14 X-rays, 25 black end white negetives snd 26 four-
five inch color trensperencies", 1'ax eppreciste ss soon =8 poszible, f
{5 typing ewey llike med in the few minutes she has witk » more then ful
job, If you will note what Greham seys in tbis story, Peul, you will fi
nnd the contemporsneous interpretation of whst wer sent to the Arch by
the reasons sre axactly my iptervretetiona and not thet of the Arch and

Gary, I heve CD 1330 and will copy when I hsave cleaned up the iz
In your sorrespondence with Reed, seck to get his explanations of whet
to his original film, s I recsll, Ho-ver ssys lost and he copled copie
those outedde-thester scenss sre completes I think it is not necesssry
sssume "there had to be someons in thst crowd. I sgree it is worth cf
however, 4y own belief is thst I enyone was there for such sn involver
was to leeve an exit donr open soc it could be entere: from the outside,
done thaet, discretion should heve removed him promptly.

Correspondence with the _Archives is important, I 2ry to ret
to send you toth copies of ell of mine. They do estsblish an importent
I apotted in the psgel report, whieh Peul now hss snd of which I'1ll tr
dig our 8 copy for ery o go with this, on p-ge B, betwsen the itemiz
(excuse the expression) of pictures snd A-rsys, tnia: "&ll of the sbow
1isted in & memorsndu: of trenafer, locsted in the Nationel Archives, :
April 26, 1965.," I regerd this 8s so importent 1 phoned Yohnson from N.
end ssked for @ copy. I have twice since ans gotten no snawer, no expl
of delsy, mo indicastion {though I've asked) how this could possibly be
¥e heve short heir here sni should pully 1 he ven't begeuss while there
slightest chence there may be a hearing before Judge Hollsck Bud, who
spotted seperstely, would rether pull this as e surprise, However, I ¢
would ba good 1f Gary wrote Tokhof? asking, quoting words =nd nothing
If he gets en snswer, he might then rsfer to Eckhofi's 1/29, "We do no
records of any other agencies concerning the investigation of ths asse
$ion exce-t thoss thot are smong the records of the Commiasion®. Thie
not heve been, Mor could the family-GSA entrect, So there sre excepti

T would mueh like %o talk to Forthy (4o whom snother friend
just, strsngely, spoken), I =lso have some Kicg materizl you hsve not
thet might interest him. If you are agein in touch, extend mp invitatl
which in-ludes s ped and access %o svarything, I de not know what else
hrs, Consider Lomex mey have an importance ithrough his conrections, tk
wste whet these cen be, I think he was fod Calt atuff snd I know he 1=

Liskelar, i€ not s friend of bis,



Gery, it might be worth trying to learn what "Billie Wil lams”
looks 1ike, to see if he could have beecn one of those in May sttendsnce on
me out there.

Pud mimeographed coniles of ell the medical statements C3aArk used
1/17 nnd, net knowing L hod Zeroxed copies ofxt.e complete file for both of
you, gave me copies for you, tut they are in - very big stack I trought back
from N.0, end hoven't had time to dig into, I Just spotted one &nd included
it in the envelepe for Gary. He omitted the Mershall memo in whet he gave
the court(l). I %hink it wguld be a gocd idea if Peul wrote the IJ sgein ernd
asked for ths complete file, including press relesges end bri efe, etc. I went
in writing thet there »es nc press relesse, en sxceptionsl thing (trus sleo
when Clerk retrested sn Shaw), In thease cases they have a typed etmtiemen® they
resd, or at least sometimes do, and 1f he gats 2 vegative ensver he might ask
for thet, Let them say Bno" or thet they do not have. TJis is by far the most
gerious blunder they h-ve msde end we must not overlook eny possibilitles.

; In resding whet I have written, I em sporosching the end, I =o hete
$o have to write this kind of significent meterisl under time pressure to meim
41t svsilable 2nd the emotionsl aweat of not knowing whethser I con ever get it
published, 1t makes for nmot the best writlng, 1 do not even have time to out-
line, doing thzt in my mind s I write. But I think the most importent single
thing 18 not my wenity but getting the stuff on paper amd out,. Bath ere msjor
problems, Matt Hsrren hed on idss smme months agp that I should ask vr3_1».::9, whe
he seid could well sfford it, %o get me an "editor in residence”, s recent bt
prepered college greduste being a poasibility. YVince never 414 respord. I wuld
have provided querters end what goes with it, etc. 14l is typing this from my
rough draft, rasd once, She hss completed sbout 18,000 words, shich mskes me
fse)l my estimete of 30,000 is about 1007 short of what I heve actuslly written,
Sesms impossible, when i wea working in N.C, when I d1d sc much of i%d I wizh

"I ¥row how I eould xerox copies for toth of you when it is done. It will then
te & major tssk te weke chenges, but there mey te scme essentisl.

_ No word from Bud or snyone else 2 of efter 10 a.m. (got meil et
® o T.0. 7:35 this es.m., which I can do when I teke Li1l to work =nd esn get 1t
dons vedpre rajurning to other work)s No comments »n lettermto Vince. Except
you two, Sud, im (through Ivon) end¢ Sylvis, 1 zent mo other coples. '

Peul points out my interprstetion of bullet wound top head more
consistent with TSBD shot. Save for whst happened efter bullet hit, This
‘requires an even nore controlled explosion then the existimg Ifiction. It
% 1 narrows the ares into which that force wes spplied too much, I sle~ mekes nense
out of tha FURNING of that single frontéskull Z-rsy. “hich night teve shown
front demsge. 1 sm nbw ready to belleve enything sboutws sny kird of madico~
legel dirty-work, )

If you both remexber my ellipticsl hendling of Vellee in coup, 1 now

‘have confirmation &f my suspicion, thet he wes actuslly of SS interest before

. acheduled JFK 11/2/83 Chicege visit, Suggest you think o this terms Bgldex.,

T . Confirmed by Chi police during his trisl, * heve duplicating clips from t¥o

" @i frerert repers....My cell tc ®chmscn not until 1/22/69. Memo erclesed, I
heve cdpica Nichels suilt for both, Haven't hed chence reed yets, or tc snsvwer
his 16tter.e...Took time to get fichols suit papers. Znclosed. Almo Fose-Filson
pix for Oery, Kaffke memo to Feul (for Hel), If I find, 1’11 include other
thizge I heve for you bafore zailing.

Sincer:ly,

Harold #Weisbarg



